McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:10 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 20212

Mike,

The correct description of the first take point is 2,140’ FSL and 940’ FWL of Section 12.

Thanks for pointing out that my initial description of the first take point was incorrect — | apologize for
the confusion.

Gary

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: RE: Case 20212

Can you double check the first take point, because the surface location is in Unit K. Should it be approximately 2073 FSL
and 990 FWL of Section 127

It seems odd that the first take point would be approximately 1600 feet from the surface location

Mike

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:56 AM
To: 'Gary Larson' <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>
Subject: RE: Case 20212

Thanks
Mike

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:55 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 20212

Mike,

Here’s the information you requested.



Gary

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: Case 20212

Gary:
I need the first take point and last take point for Case 20212

The first take point is 2,073’ FSL and 110’ FEL in Section 12, T18S, R26E and the last take point is
2,140’ FSL and 100’ FWL in Section 11, T18S, R26E.

Do you have unlocatable interests?

There are no unlocatable interests.
Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us




